Crime Victims Reparations Board State of Louisiana

JOHN BEL EDWARDS
GOVERNOR



JIM GRAFT
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Tuesday, August 10, 2021

Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement

Member Attendees

Amanda Tonkovich, Angela Henderson, Audrey Thibodeaux, Carla Shorty, Judy Dupuy, Catalene Theriot, Laneceya Russ, Lisa Kiper, Gary "Stitch" Guillory, Tameka White

Member Absentees

Linda Gautier

Staff Attendees

Danielle Lax, Jason Eastin, Bob Wertz

Guest Attendees

Rikee Ruffin, Morgan Lamandre, Treva Barnes, Erich Duchmann, Jane Wood, Julie O'Donoghue, Stephanie Gibson, Andy (NOFJC)

CALL TO ORDER

Ms. Tonkovich called the meeting of the Crime Victims Reparations Board to order at 9:05 a.m. Ms. Kiper made a motion to confirm the emergency awards processed since the previous meeting and to waive repayment of the

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

Ms. Thibodeaux made a motion to approve the minutes of the previous meeting. Ms. Theriot seconded the meeting and the motion was passed unanimously.

Board Minutes

Page 2 of 26

Board Date: 08/10/2021 Printed: 8/11/2021 10:11:37 AM

			EMERGENCY
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
CADDO	CADD21-035	212249	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Precious Memories Mortuary
CADDO	CADD21-038	212307	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Precious Memories Mortuary
CALCASIEU	CALC21-014	212244	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for SUPPORT to Claimant
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT21-089	212268	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT21-094	212265	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT21-099	212267	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Miller & Daughter Mortuary
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT21-101	212250	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Southern Memorial Gardens
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT21-102	212266	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT21-103	212255	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Professional Funeral Services
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT21-104	212251	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT21-105	212252	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to MJR Friendly Service Funeral Home, Inc.
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT21-106	212253	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Wilson-Wooddale Funeral Home & Cremation Services
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT21-107	212254	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Carney & Mackey Funeral Home
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT21-108	212310	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT21-109	212305	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to A. Hamilton Platinum Funeral Services

Board Minutes

Page 3 of 26 Printed: 8/11/2021 10:11:37 AM

	EMERGENCY			
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution	
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT21-110	212309	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Winnfield Funeral Home (Baton Rouge)	
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT21-111	212385	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Carney & Mackey Funeral Home	
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT21-112	212387	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant	
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT21-113	212388	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Carney & Mackey Funeral Home	
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT21-114	212389	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Winnfield Funeral Home (Baton Rouge)	
ORLEANS	ORLE21-072	212246	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Boyd Family Funeral Home	
ORLEANS	ORLE21-092	212312	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant	
ORLEANS	ORLE21-107	212301	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Charbonnet-Labat-Glapion Funeral Homes, Inc.	
ORLEANS	ORLE21-113	212303	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Boyd Family Funeral Home	
ORLEANS	ORLE21-134	212258	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Duplain W. Rhodes Funeral Home	
ORLEANS	ORLE21-135	212302	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Charbonnet-Labat-Glapion Funeral Homes, Inc.	
ORLEANS	ORLE21-136	212304	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant	
ORLEANS	ORLE21-137	212259	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Littlejohn Funeral Home	
ORLEANS	ORLE21-138	212248	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant	
ORLEANS	ORLE21-139	212261	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Dennis Funeral Home	

Board Minutes

Page 4 of 26

Printed: 8/11/2021 10:11:37 AM

			EMERGENCY
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE21-140	212260	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Boyd-Brooks Funeral Service
ORLEANS	ORLE21-141	212262	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Charbonnet-Labat-Glapion Funeral Homes, Inc.
ORLEANS	ORLE21-144	212247	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE21-146	212263	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Gertrude Geddes Willis Funeral Home
ORLEANS	ORLE21-147	212264	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Charbonnet-Labat-Glapion Funeral Homes, Inc.
ORLEANS	ORLE21-148	212269	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Boyd-Brooks Funeral Service
ORLEANS	ORLE21-149	212314	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE21-150	212311	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE21-152	212390	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Dennis Funeral Home
ORLEANS	ORLE21-155	212324	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
SABINE	SABI21-003	212313	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ST. CHARLES	CHAR21-043	212394	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ST. MARTIN	MART21-005	212245	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$406.62 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	FME Resolution
r alisii	OVN#	Cialili #	เรองแนนงา
ACADIA	ACAD21-303	212234	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$800.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope - SANE
ALLEN	ALLE21-301	212184	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO

Board Minutes

Page 5 of 26 Printed: 8/11/2021 10:11:37 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
ASCENSION	ASCE21-320	212187	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ASCENSION	ASCE21-321	212188	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$629.38 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ASCENSION	ASCE21-322	212211	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ASCENSION	ASCE21-323	212363	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$330.76 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ASCENSION	ASCE21-324	212364	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$330.76 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ASCENSION	ASCE21-325	212373	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$691.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ASCENSION	ASCE21-326	212383	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
BEAUREGARD	BEAU21-302	212228	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
BOSSIER	BOSS21-318	212333	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$550.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners
BOSSIER	BOSS21-319	212339	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$550.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners
BOSSIER	BOSS21-320	212340	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$550.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners
CADDO	CADD21-336	212328	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$550.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners
CADDO	CADD21-337	212329	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$550.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners
CADDO	CADD21-338	212331	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$550.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners
CADDO	CADD21-339	212332	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$550.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners

Board Minutes

Page 6 of 26 Printed: 8/11/2021 10:11:37 AM

FME			
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
CADDO	CADD21-340	212334	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$550.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners
CADDO	CADD21-341	212335	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$550.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners
CADDO	CADD21-342	212336	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$550.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners
CADDO	CADD21-343	212337	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$550.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners
CADDO	CADD21-344	212341	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$550.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners
CADDO	CADD21-345	212342	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$550.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners
CADDO	CADD21-346	212343	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$550.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners
CADDO	CADD21-347	212344	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$550.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners
CALCASIEU	CALC21-314	212166	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,374.84 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
CALCASIEU	CALC21-315	212300	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,276.19 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
CALCASIEU	CALC21-316	212346	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,396.84 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
CONCORDIA	CONC21-301	212142	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON ROU EBAT21-112 212327		212327	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON ROU EBAT21-400 212077		212077	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office

Board Minutes

Page 7 of 26

Printed: 8/11/2021 10:11:37 AM

Board Date:	08/10/2021
--------------------	------------

			FME
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT21-401	212078	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$650.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT21-402	212079	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$650.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT21-403	212080	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$650.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT21-404	212081	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$650.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT21-405	212083	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$650.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT21-406	212086	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT21-407	212140	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT21-408	212183	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT21-409	212218	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT21-410	212219	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT21-411	212220	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT21-412	212221	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT21-413	212222	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT21-414	212284	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON	ROU EBAT21-415	212285	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$650.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
BrdMinutesCNoR	Pnt		

 ${\bf BrdMinutesCNoRpt}$

Board Minutes

BrdMinutesCNoRpt

Page 8 of 26 Printed: 8/11/2021 10:11:37 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT21-416	212286	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT21-417	212287	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT21-418	212325	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT21-419	212326	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT21-420	212395	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT21-421	212345	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT21-422	212349	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT21-423	212384	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT21-424	212396	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT21-425	212398	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST CARROLL	ECAR21-301	212226	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
EVANGELINE	EVAN21-302	212232	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$800.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope - SANE
GRANT	GRAN21-301	212227	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$495.05 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Christus St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
GRANT	GRAN21-302	212236	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,103.21 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Christus St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
GRANT	GRAN21-303	212348	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,942.86 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Christus St. Frances Cabrini Hospital

Board Minutes

Page 9 of 26 Printed: 8/11/2021 10:11:37 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
IBERIA	IBER21-304	212233	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$800.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope - SANE
IBERIA	IBER21-305	212357	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
IBERVILLE	IBEV21-301	212082	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
IBERVILLE	IBEV21-304	212397	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-433	212103	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-434	212104	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-435	212105	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$797.06 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-436	212109	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$465.82 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-437	212110	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-438	212125	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-439	212126	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$687.76 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-440	212127	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$547.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-441	212136	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$547.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-442	212137	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$603.74 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-443	212138	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$544.66 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-444	212139	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO

Board Minutes

Page 10 of 26

Printed: 8/11/2021 10:11:37 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-445	212146	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$349.71 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-446	212147	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-447	212154	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-448	212175	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$691.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-449	212176	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-450	212189	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$629.38 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-451	212190	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$691.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-452	212191	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$797.06 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-453	212192	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-454	212193	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-455	212194	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$653.81 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-456	212196	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$797.06 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-457	212197	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-458	212198	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-459	212199	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$532.38 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-460	212200	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$532.38 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-461	212205	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO

Board Minutes

Page 11 of 26

Printed: 8/11/2021 10:11:37 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-462	212206	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$594.44 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-463	212207	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$797.06 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-464	212213	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$797.06 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-465	212214	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-466	212273	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$586.71 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-467	212276	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$877.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-468	212279	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-469	212296	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$691.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-470	212350	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
JEFFERSON DAV	I JEFD21-300	212347	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,254.19 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
LAFAYETTE	LAFA21-322	212087	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$800.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope -
LAFAYETTE	LAFA21-323	212230	SANE Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$800.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope -
LAFAYETTE	LAFA21-324	212231	SANE Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$800.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope -
LAFAYETTE	LAFA21-325	212235	SANE Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$800.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope -
LAFOURCHE	LAFO21-329	212108	SANE Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$771.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
LAFOURCHE	LAFO21-330	212378	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO

Board Minutes

Page 12 of 26

Board Date: 08/10/2021 Printed: 8/11/2021 10:11:37 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
LIVINGSTON	LIVI21-350	212119	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$533.99 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
LIVINGSTON	LIVI21-351	212133	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
LIVINGSTON	LIVI21-352	212155	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
LIVINGSTON	LIVI21-353	212156	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$691.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
LIVINGSTON	LIVI21-354	212212	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$691.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
LIVINGSTON	LIVI21-355	212223	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$650.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
LIVINGSTON	LIVI21-356	212281	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
LIVINGSTON	LIVI21-357	212288	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
LIVINGSTON	LIVI21-358	212359	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
LIVINGSTON	LIVI21-359	212365	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$843.05 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
LIVINGSTON	LIVI21-360	212372	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
LIVINGSTON	LIVI21-361	212374	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
MOREHOUSE	MORE21-305	212224	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
NATCHITOCHES	NATC21-306	212338	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$550.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners
ORLEANS	ORLE19-625	191607	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE19-848	212291	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO

Board Minutes

Page 13 of 26

Board Date: 08/10/2021 Printed: 8/11/2021 10:11:38 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE21-443	212093	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,727.93 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-444	212095	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-445	212097	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-446	212098	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$797.06 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-447	212106	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$307.32 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-447	212143	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-448	212107	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,066.04 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-449	212114	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$691.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-450	212115	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-451	212116	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-452	212117	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-453	212121	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$330.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-454	212123	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$942.94 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-455	212124	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$365.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-456	212130	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$797.06 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-457	212131	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-458	212132	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO

Board Minutes

Page 14 of 26

Printed: 8/11/2021 10:11:38 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE21-459	212149	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$320.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-460	212150	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$691.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-461	212157	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$594.44 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-462	212158	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-462	212377	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$541.50 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-463	212159	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$317.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-464	212160	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-465	212161	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$330.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-466	212167	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$691.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-467	212168	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$532.38 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-468	212169	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-469	212170	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-470	212177	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-471	212178	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$613.75 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-472	212179	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$532.38 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-473	212180	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-474	212181	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO

Board Minutes

Page 15 of 26

Board Date: 08/10/2021 Printed: 8/11/2021 10:11:38 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE21-475	212182	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-476	212202	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$629.38 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-477	212208	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$797.06 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-478	212209	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$547.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-479	212215	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-480	212272	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$725.61 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-481	212355	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-482	212358	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-483	212361	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-484	212375	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$594.44 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
OUACHITA	OUAC20-357	212382	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to St. Francis Medical Center
OUACHITA	OUAC21-330	212092	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
OUACHITA	OUAC21-331	212225	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
OUACHITA	OUAC21-332	212270	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish
OUACHITA	OUAC21-333	212391	Coroner's Office Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish
OUACHITA	OUAC21-334	212392	Coroner's Office Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office

Board Minutes

Page 16 of 26 Printed: 8/11/2021 10:11:38 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
OUACHITA	OUAC21-335	212393	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
PLAQUEMINES	PLAQ21-305	212216	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
RAPIDES	RAPI20-319	202309	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$822.35 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Christus St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI20-351	212242	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,811.97 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Christus St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI21-305	211657	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$323.80 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Christus St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI21-318	212237	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,260.59 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Christus St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RED RIVER	REDR19-302	212399	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$78.65 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Coushatta ER Physicians
ST. BERNARD	BERN21-306	212141	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$668.53 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner Health System
ST. BERNARD	BERN21-313	212195	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. CHARLES	CHAR21-311	212186	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$613.75 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. CHARLES	CHAR21-312	212203	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. CHARLES	CHAR21-313	212356	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$894.77 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. CHARLES	CHAR21-314	212380	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
OT 141450		0.1.000.1	
ST. JAMES	JAME21-304	212201	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. JAMES	JAME21-305	212271	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$532.38 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. JAMES	JAME21-306	212376	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$691.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO

Board Minutes

Page 17 of 26

Board Date: 08/10/2021 Printed: 8/11/2021 10:11:38 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ST. JOHN THE BA	JOHN21-310	212113	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$935.75 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. JOHN THE BA	JOHN21-311	212129	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$330.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. JOHN THE BA	JOHN21-312	212204	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. JOHN THE BA	JOHN21-313	212280	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. MARTIN	MART19-322	212289	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$691.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. MARY	MARY21-311	212172	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$658.70 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. MARY	MARY21-312	212210	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$843.05 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM21-335	212094	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM21-336	212111	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$771.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM21-337	212118	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$176.20 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM21-338	212120	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$691.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM21-339	212135	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$594.44 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM21-340	212148	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM21-341	212151	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM21-342	212217	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$547.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM21-343	212274	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$387.17 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM21-344	212275	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$691.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO

Board Minutes

Page 18 of 26

Printed: 8/11/2021 10:11:38 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM21-345	212282	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM21-346	212371	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$532.38 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
TANGIPAHOA	TANG21-300	212299	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$554.07 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
TANGIPAHOA	TANG21-332	212084	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
TANGIPAHOA	TANG21-333	212085	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
TANGIPAHOA	TANG21-334	212100	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
TANGIPAHOA	TANG21-335	212101	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$362.75 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
TANGIPAHOA	TANG21-336	212134	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$547.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
TANGIPAHOA	TANG21-337	212152	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
TANGIPAHOA	TANG21-338	212171	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$594.44 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
TANGIPAHOA	TANG21-339	212173	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
TANGIPAHOA	TANG21-340	212277	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$586.71 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
TANGIPAHOA	TANG21-341	212360	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$797.06 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
TERREBONNE	TERR21-350	212099	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$594.44 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
TERREBONNE	TERR21-351	212128	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$587.94 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
TERREBONNE	TERR21-352	212153	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$547.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
TERREBONNE	TERR21-353	212165	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to The Haven
BrdMinutesCNoRpt			

Board Minutes

Page 19 of 26

Printed: 8/11/2021 10:11:38 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
TERREBONNE	TERR21-354	212174	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$594.44 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
TERREBONNE	TERR21-355	212278	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$691.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
TERREBONNE	TERR21-356	212379	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$997.94 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
VERMILION	VERM21-307	212089	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$800.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope - SANE
VERNON	VERN21-303	212102	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$797.06 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
WASHINGTON	WASH21-328	212185	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$547.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
WASHINGTON	WASH21-329	212283	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$598.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
WASHINGTON	WASH21-330	212362	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC - SBO
WEBSTER	WEBS21-305	212330	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$550.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners
			STANDARD
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
CADDO	CADD19-046	200138	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Precious Memories Mortuary
CADDO	CADD19-050	200432	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,469.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Good Samaritan Funeral Home
CADDO	CADD19-051	200431	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Good Samaritan Funeral Home
CADDO	CADD19-055	212381	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
CADDO	CADD20-005	201332	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Heavenly Gates Funeral Home
CADDO	CADD20-015	201934	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,034.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Precious Memories Mortuary
CADDO	CADD20-049	210141	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Good Samaritan Funeral Home
BrdMinutesCNoRpt			

Board Minutes

Page 20 of 26

Printed: 8/11/2021 10:11:38 AM

Board Date: 08/10/2021

			STANDARD
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
CALCASIEU	CALC19-015	212322	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,496.22 APPROVED for FUNERAL to James Funeral Home Payment of \$1,503.78 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Combre Memorial Park
CALCASIEU	CALC19-358	191683	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant Payment of \$620.83 APPROVED for MEDICAL MILEAGE to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC20-003	202109	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,347.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to James R. Churchman, D.D.S. Payment of \$2,981.65 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for AMBULANCE TRANSPORT (MEDICAL) to Acadian Ambulance
CALCASIEU	CALC21-005	212320	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,931.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC21-013	212238	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,978.98 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant Payment of \$1,021.02 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Stevens Funeral Home
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT17-103	171819	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT19-075	191292	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT19-139	200922	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT20-024	201635	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$125.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to A. Hamilton Platinum Funeral Services Payment of \$900.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT20-037	201832	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT20-038	201829	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,080.75 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Resting Place Funeral Home Payment of \$2,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT20-041	201924	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT20-045	201884	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT20-046	201892	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
BrdMinutesCNoRnt			

BrdMinutesCNoRpt

Board Minutes

Page 21 of 26

Printed: 8/11/2021 10:11:38 AM

			STANDARD
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
EAST BATON F	ROU EBAT20-048	201921	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,212.50 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON F	ROU EBAT20-062	202126	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON F	ROU EBAT20-075	212257	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON F	ROU EBAT20-080	202328	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$759.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON F	ROU EBAT20-112	211179	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON F	ROU EBAT20-119	210190	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Hall Davis & Sons Funeral Service, LLC
EAST BATON F	ROU EBAT20-136	210370	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,990.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON F	ROU EBAT20-141	210499	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,309.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON F	ROU EBAT20-142	212164	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,230.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON F	ROU EBAT20-143	212241	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$518.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON F	ROU EBAT20-148	210561	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$10,000.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
EAST BATON F	ROU EBAT20-150	210648	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$910.48 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON F	ROU EBAT20-159	212352	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$345.40 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Diagnostic Radiology Consultants, LLC Payment of \$1,010.90 APPROVED for MEDICAL to East Baton Rouge Emergency Physicians Group
EAST BATON F	ROU EBAT21-002	210596	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,848.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
EAST BATON F	ROU EBAT21-005	210599	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON F	ROU EBAT21-010	210649	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$479.59 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant

Board Minutes

Page 22 of 26

Printed: 8/11/2021 10:11:38 AM

			STANDARD	
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution	
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-012	210652	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-013	210655	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,581.81 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-013	212315	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,918.19 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-016	210656	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-019	210745	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,633.75 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-031	210875	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-032	210876	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-037	210947	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-038	211577	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-042	211027	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-045	212163	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,098.20 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant Payment of \$2,401.80 APPROVED for FUNERAL to A. Hamilton Platinum Funeral Services	
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-049	211210	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-051	211212	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-052	211230	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-056	211426	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-064	211571	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-065	212386	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
BrdMinutesCNoRpt				

Board Minutes

Page 23 of 26

Printed: 8/11/2021 10:11:38 AM

	STANDARD				
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution		
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-066	211573	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant		
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-069	211611	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,123.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant		
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-077	212144	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,250.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant		
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-077	212145	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,250.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant		
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-078	211762	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant		
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT21-080	211846	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant		
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-085	211830	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant		
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-090	212091	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,580.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant		
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-091	211949	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant		
EAST BATON ROUEBAT21-100		212243	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,714.48 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Baton Rouge General Medical Center		
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT21-344	211556	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,099.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Divine Dentistry LLC		
EAST FELICIANA	EFEL20-002	211063	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Resting Place Funeral Home Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant		
JEFFERSON	JEFF19-010	191108	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant		
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-004	211752	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant		
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-008	211942	Claim Eligibility DENIED - No Pecuniary Loss.		
LAFAYETTE	LAFA20-012	210613	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant		
Orleans	ORLE11-042	110058	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,500.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant		
BrdMinutesCNoRpt					

Board Minutes

Page 24 of 26

Printed: 8/11/2021 10:11:38 AM

			STANDARD
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE20-214	201999	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,966.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE20-819	210138	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE20-828	210183	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Allison Palmisano, PsD, LLC
ORLEANS	ORLE20-846	210299	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,130.50 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Fluker Funeral Home
ORLEANS	ORLE21-040	210948	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,522.73 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE21-042	212353	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE21-073	211520	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,510.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE21-143	212162	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ST. MARTIN	MART20-001	202067	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,145.57 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Lafayette General Medical Center Payment of \$141.36 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Parish Anes of Lafayette Payment of \$145.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant Payment of \$18.87 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Philip Gachasin MD and Dennis Eschete MD Payment of \$259.68 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Coolidge Emergency Group LLC Payment of \$8.41 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Regional Radiology, LLC Payment of \$836.78 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Surgical Hospital Management System
ST. MARTIN	MART21-002	211759	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
WEST CARROLL	WCAR19-003	201031	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,129.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
WEST FELICIANA	WFEL21-001	212256	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
			VOID/REISSUE
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE20-857	210496	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Cross Memorial Funeral Home

Board Minutes

Page 25 of 26

Printed: 8/11/2021 10:11:38 AM

Board Date: 12/08/2020

VOID/REISSUE			
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
WEST BATON RO	WBAT20-011	201903	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$759.85 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Wilbert Funeral Home

 Board Minutes
 Page 26 of 26

 Printed: 8/11/2021 10:11:38 AM

Board Date: 08/10/2021

ADJOURNMENT / OTHER BUSINESS

The Board voted unanimously and approved to adopt the Forensic Medical Exam fee schedule to be effective January 1, 2022.

The Board discussed coming up with a Domestic Violence fee schedule, similar to the Sexual Assault fee schedule. Forensic Nurse discussed what services are performed during a domestic violence exam.